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Liz Fitzgerald

From: Liz Fitzgerald

Sent: 02 November 2023 14:56

To: Frances Cooke; Lee Stockford

Cc: Myles Kidd; Rebecca Lovell; Charmian Eyre-Walker

Subject: RE: Wickwar - WECA contribution [Filed 02 Nov 2023 14:56]

Importance: High

Categories: Filed by Mail Manager

Frankie, 

Thank you for the below, but I am afraid it doesn’t go far enough. 

We need a breakdown of the costs even if it is estimates on best information available. 

For example, we know that it is currently costing £280K for the existing 84/85 service.  We need the breakdown 

to be able to demonstrate that we are compliant with CIL and that the costs being sought are reasonable, 

proportionate and necessary.  Without more information to demonstrate how you have reached £450K, even if 

based on other services, we simply cannot demonstrate that the sums are reasonable or will deliver. 

Kind Regards 

Liz Fitzgerald

Director (Managing) 

33 Bancroft, Hitchin, Herts SG5 1LA

T: 01462 420224 

M:  

W: www.barkerparry.co.uk

This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. They are intended solely for the 

named addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not read, copy, distribute or disseminate 

the information. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately and delete it. Click here

for full privacy policy.
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Subject: RE: Wickwar - WECA contribution 

Hi Liz,  

I can confirm that we have no correspondence in wri�ng with Stagecoach or any other operator at that �me in 
March.  In the absence of approaching an operator with a 30 minute �metable for the 84/85 for a opera�onal price we 
would have made an es�ma�on.   

This would have been based on a 30 minute frequency for the current 84/85 route (Monday to Saturday) between the 
opera�onal �mes of 0700 – 1900. This would have confirmed that the service would have needed 4 buses.  My 
colleague then checked against the tender prices being quoted at the �me to find a comparable service and from 
operators willing and able to operate in that area. The figure she provided was based on a rough market es�mate – 
which she made clear.   

I hope this helps.  

Many thanks, Frankie  

Frankie Cooke
Senior Transport Operations Officer 

T:  
E: 

W: westofengland-ca.gov.uk  
A: 70 Redcliff Street, Bristol, BS1 6AL 

Please note: I work part-time and do not work on Mondays or Fridays 

Twitter: @WestofEnglandCA   LinkedIn: West-of-England-Combined-Authority 
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Subject: RE: Wickwar - WECA contribution 

Thanks Frankie, 

Unfortunately Myles has been off with Covid so don’t have him available at present. 

Kind Regards 

Liz Fitzgerald

Director (Managing) 

33 Bancroft, Hitchin, Herts SG5 1LA

T: 01462 420224 

M:  

W: www.barkerparry.co.uk

This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. They are intended solely for the 

named addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not read, copy, distribute or disseminate 

the information. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately and delete it. Click here

for full privacy policy.

  
 

 

 
Subject: RE: Wickwar - WECA contribution 

Hi Liz,  
I hope you are well.  Thanks for your email and yes, it has been received.  I have referred this to a colleague who 
provided the sum at the �me. 

As Myles will be aware from Avril’s original response in March 2022 (a�ached) Avril clearly stated that we were unable 
to approach Stagecoach at that �me for a price as we were in the middle of a procurement exercise. A very valid reason 
due to the limited no�ce period given. 
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I will try to get something in wri�ng but this would not be from Stagecoach as we were legal not allowed to contact 
them at the �me we were asked for a price. 

Cheers, Frankie  

Frankie Cooke
Senior Transport Operations Officer 

T:  

W: westofengland-ca.gov.uk  
A: 70 Redcliff Street, Bristol, BS1 6AL 

Please note: I work part-time and do not work on Mondays or Fridays 

Twitter: @WestofEnglandCA   LinkedIn: West-of-England-Combined-Authority 

  
 

 
Subject: RE: Wickwar - WECA contribution 
Importance: High 

Morning all, 

Sorry to be a pain and chase on this so quickly, but I wanted to check it was received and in hand.  I am going 

to be examined on this tomorrow so really need the info as soon as possible please. 

Kind Regards 

Liz Fitzgerald

Director (Managing) 
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33 Bancroft, Hitchin, Herts SG5 1LA

T: 01462 420224 

M:  

W: www.barkerparry.co.uk

This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. They are intended solely for the 

named addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not read, copy, distribute or disseminate 

the information. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately and delete it. Click here

for full privacy policy.

From: Liz Fitzgerald  
Sent: 01 November 2023 14:31 

 
Subject: Wickwar - WECA contribution [Filed 01 Nov 2023 14:31] 
Importance: High 

Afternoon, 

The inspector has queried the £2.25mil sought for the 84/85 continuation.  I know it is based on sums sought 

by Stagecoach from circa 2022 but do we have any written evidence of those costs please, I would need an 

email from Stagecoach and if that doesn’t breakdown the figures sought we will need a supporting note 

setting out what it covers and would provide please. 

As I am sure you can appreciate, we need this quite urgently. 

Kind Regards 

Liz Fitzgerald

Director (Managing) 
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33 Bancroft, Hitchin, Herts SG5 1LA

T: 01462 420224 

M:  

W: www.barkerparry.co.uk

This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. They are intended solely for the 

named addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not read, copy, distribute or disseminate 

the information. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately and delete it. Click here

for full privacy policy.

Disclaimer

*********************************************************************************  
The contents of this email message, and any attachments, are confidential and intended solely for the use 
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. The message does not necessarily express the 
views of the West of England Combined Authority and should be considered personal unless there is a 
specific statement to the contrary.  
If you have received this email in error you may not take any action based on it, nor should you copy or 
show this to anyone; please reply to it and highlight the error to the sender, then delete the message 
from your system.  
The provision of links to Web sites which are not part of the West of England Combined Authority 
domain are provided for convenient information sharing purposes. The Authority is not responsible for 
the reliability of these links, or the information provided, and it is not intended to imply endorsement of 
the site.  

Disclaimer

*********************************************************************************  
The contents of this email message, and any attachments, are confidential and intended solely for the use 
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. The message does not necessarily express the 
views of the West of England Combined Authority and should be considered personal unless there is a 
specific statement to the contrary.  
If you have received this email in error you may not take any action based on it, nor should you copy or 
show this to anyone; please reply to it and highlight the error to the sender, then delete the message 
from your system.  
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The provision of links to Web sites which are not part of the West of England Combined Authority 
domain are provided for convenient information sharing purposes. The Authority is not responsible for 
the reliability of these links, or the information provided, and it is not intended to imply endorsement of 
the site.  


